

Subject: RE: Request for Comments on ROW Abandonment (AB 770 - Kensington Boulevard)
Date: Friday, December 20, 2019 at 10:07:15 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: McCray, Tiara
To: Torma, Rebecca, Terry, Mark, Pallas, Edward, LaBaw, Marie, Panjshiri, Atiq, Hanley, Kyle K.
CC: Funderburk, Kim C.
Attachments: image003.png, image001.png

Good morning all,

Thank you for your response Rebecca! She is correct, according to the Wheaton Sector Plan, there is an aim to "complete missing links in the existing grid of Business and Primary Residential Streets." More specific to Kensington Boulevard, they have suggested to retain the right-of-way for the unbuilt portion of Kensington Blvd for the purpose of a bicycle or pedestrian connection if it is determined that a street is not needed or feasible at this location.

Please let me know if any further information is needed.

Thanks,

Tiara McCray
Real Estate Specialist

Department of Transportation
Division of Transportation Engineering
Property Acquisition Section
100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Floor
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20878
240-777-7257



From: Torma, Rebecca <Rebecca.Torma-Kim@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Terry, Mark <Mark.Terry@montgomerycountymd.gov>; McCray, Tiara <Tiara.McCray@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Pallas, Edward <Edward.Pallas@montgomerycountymd.gov>; LaBaw, Marie <Marie.LaBaw@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Panjshiri, Atiq <Atiq.Panjshiri@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Hanley, Kyle K. <Kyle.Hanley@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Cc: Funderburk, Kim C. <Kim.Funderburk@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Comments on ROW Abandonment (AB 770 - Kensington Boulevard)

There are master plan issues. Development review did not recommend approval.

Rebecca Torma | Manager, Development Review
Director's Office | Department of Transportation
101 Monroe Street

10th Floor
Rockville MD 20850
(240) 777-2118 (direct)
(240) 777-7170
Rebecca.torma@montgomerycountymd.gov

From: Terry, Mark <Mark.Terry@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 9:34 AM
To: McCray, Tiara <Tiara.McCray@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Torma, Rebecca <Rebecca.Torma-Kim@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Pallas, Edward <Edward.Pallas@montgomerycountymd.gov>; LaBaw, Marie <Marie.LaBaw@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Panjshiri, Atiq <Atiq.Panjshiri@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Hanley, Kyle K. <Kyle.Hanley@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Cc: Funderburk, Kim C. <Kim.Funderburk@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Comments on ROW Abandonment (AB 770 - Kensington Boulevard)

Hi Tiara, my apologies for not getting back to you sooner. In looking at this it would seem reasonable as long as there was no Master Plan or agreement with MDOT SHA to ultimately extend Kensington Blvd to intersect with Veirs Mill Rd (MD 586)

Mark
Mark Terry
Chief, Traffic Engineering Studies Section
Division of Traffic Engineering and Operations
Montgomery County Department of Transportation
100 Edison Park Drive, 4th Fl
Gaithersburg, MD 20878
Phone - (240) 777-2190
Fax - (240) 777-2080
mark.terry@montgomerycountymd.gov



From: McCray, Tiara <Tiara.McCray@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Terry, Mark <Mark.Terry@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Torma, Rebecca <Rebecca.Torma-Kim@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Pallas, Edward <Edward.Pallas@montgomerycountymd.gov>; LaBaw, Marie <Marie.LaBaw@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Panjshiri, Atiq <Atiq.Panjshiri@montgomerycountymd.gov>; Hanley, Kyle K. <Kyle.Hanley@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Cc: Funderburk, Kim C. <Kim.Funderburk@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Request for Comments on ROW Abandonment (AB 770 - Kensington Boulevard)

Good afternoon All,

I hope this email finds you well. We recently received a petition for the abandonment for a portion of Kensington Boulevard. Attached, please find the following information concerning the application received